
ITEM 17 
MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 23 

COUNCIL MEETING 1980 03 24 
RE: ADVANCE' APPROVAL FOR CAPITAL SPENDING 

HERITAGE VILLAGE MUSEUM AND WILLINGDON HEIGHTS PARK 

The Parks and Recreation CollJllission has requested that Council approve the 
expenditure of certain monies in advance of the budget being approved. 
Following is a report from the Administrator on this matter. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

1. THAT the recommendations as contained in the report from the Parks and 
Recreation Administrator be adopted. 

* * * * * * * 

1980 March 20 

TO: MUNICIPAL MANAGER 

FROM: ADMINISTRATOR, PARKS AND RECREATION 

SUBJECT: ADVANCE APPROVAL FOR CAPITAL SPENDING -
HERITAGE VILLAGE MUSEUM AND WILLINGDON HEIGHTS PARK 

Recommendations: 

l. THAT Council give prior budget approval to expend $10,000 
for a new back stop at Willingdon Heights Park. 

2. THAT Council give advance approval to expend $23,000 for 
minor developments at Heritage Village Museum. 

REPORT 

The Parks and Recreation Commission at its meeting of 1980 March 19 
approved the following capital works: 

Willingdon Heights Park 

Construction of a back stop prior to baseball season. 

Heritage Village Museum 

Construction 
prior to May 

AG:df 

of various minor development items on grounds and buildings 
17 daily opening. / 

(j) ~-/~-
~ Dennis Gaunt, 

/ Administrator 
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